VA

WATERTOWN MEMO

Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Department

To: Public Works Commission

From: Kristine Butteris, Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Director
Date: 12/3/2025

Subject: Weed Ordinance Dispute

Background

201 N. Concord Ave. had three complaints on the property. The first complaint on August 25%. It
was checked that week and a letter went out on August 29™". We then received two additional
complaints on September 8™ and 15™. The property was rechecked on September 24" at which
time it was ordered to mow the property. Another complaint came in on October 2" and 7. |
reviewed the property and took pictures. There were areas that needed to be mowed again. We
mowed the property on October 10",

The property owner and | spoke on October 31t about the issues. He no longer lives at the
location and has been trying to get the property ready to sell.

Budget Goal

1. Maintains a safe and healthy community, with an eye toward future needs and trends

Financial Impact
There will be a financial impact of $1000.00 on the property owner.

Recommendation

If a reduction is requested, it would be the recommendation to reduce the total from $1000.00
to $500.00.



